Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Celine,
Kindly close this case.
Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 1 June 2021 10:16 AM

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

FW: Our ref: FTA/AHA/16133, Accident involving SLK3458T & SLP7035C on
04/09/2020 along Jalan Kayu

SLK3458T TP GIA REPORT.PDF

High

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue

1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 10:08 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: Our ref: FTA/AHA/16133, Accident involving SLK3458T & SLP7035C on 04/09/2020 along Jalan Kayu

Importance: High

Hi Madam,

case close on the 10/09/2020 with Mr Soh FTA

Regards
Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive(Insurance Claims)

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25, Leng Kee Road.
Singapore(159097)

HP;92992693 DID:67038515 FAX:+65-64795019
Email:sayedinah@tanchong.com

Website:www.tanchong.com

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 4:27 PM
To: Soh Lai Guan <claims7 @fta.com.sg>

Cc: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>

Subject: Re: Our ref: FTA/AHA/16133, Accident involving SLK3458T & SLP7035C on 04/09/2020 along Jalan Kayu

Hi Soh,



if liability cannot be ascerta
much.

Regards
Sayedinah Al

ined, i will close case my end and you do the same your end ok. Thank you very

Service Executive(Insurance Claims)

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25, Leng Kee Road.
Singapore(159097)

HP;92992693 DID:67038515 FAX:+65-64795019
Email:sayedinah@tanchong.com
Website:www.tanchong.com

From: Soh Lai Guan <claims7 @fta.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 3:58 PM

To: Sayedinah <sayedinah@ta

nchong.com>

Cc: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: FTA/AHA/16133, Accident involving SLK3458T & SLP7035C on 04/09/2020 along Jalan Kayu

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Fyna.

Thank you & warm regards

ENTERPRISE
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STHR

Tel: +65 6509 1788

Fax: +65 6509 6221 guarding [X] investigation X technologies X1 surveyors [X] adjusters [XI |

Email: claims7 @fta.com.sg FormTeam Consulta
Website: www.fta.com.sg .
FormTeam Adjust

No 33 Ubi Ave 3 #02-15 Vertex Tower B, Si

b% please consider the environment before printing this email
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. |

f you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your

system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Soh Lai Guan

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 3:44 PM

To: sayedinah@tanchong.com

Cc: Alvin Yit

Subject: Our refl. FTA/AHA/16133, Accident involving SLK3458T & SLP7035C on 04/09/2020 along Jalan Kayu

Dear Sir/Mdm,

SLK3458T

We act for AIG for the mentioned insured vehicle.

We have received 3rd party cl

Could you advise status of his

aim against mutual client.

claim against third Party.



Thank you & warm regards
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Tel: +65 6509 1788 . . L . ‘w‘- . -
Fax: +65 6509 6221 guarding [X] investigation [XI technologies [X] surveyors Xl adjusters [X] |
Email: claims7@fta.com.sg FormTeam Consulta

Website: www.fta.com.sg

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
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



